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Eric Fryson 

From: Tibbetts, Arlene [Arlene.Tibbetts@pgnmail.comJ 

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 352 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Keino Young; Lee Eng Tan; 'jbrew@bbrslaw.com' ; 'Gamba, Blaise N. '; Lewis Jr, 
Paul ; 'vkaufman@kagmlaw.com'; 'REHWINKEL.CHARLES'; Bernier, Matthew (Carlton Fields) ; 
'swright@gbwlegal.com' ; 'George Cavros '; Burnett, John; 'Walls , J. Michael' ; Glenn , Alex 

Subject: Docket No. 1 00437 -EI 

Attachments: PEF 1-9-12 Status Report.pdf 

This electronic fi ling is made by: 

John T. Burnett 
P OBox 14042 
St. Pet ersburg , FL 33733 
727-820-5184 
John.burnett@pgnmail.com 

Docket No.: 100437-EI 

In Re: Examination of the outage and 
rep lacement f uel/power costs 
assoc iated with the CR3 steam 
generator replacement project 
by Progress Energy Florida , Inc. 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 4 pages. 

The attached document for filing is PEF's January 9 , 2012 Status Report 
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BEFORE THE }'LORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


In re: Examination or the outage and replacement DOCKET NO. 100437-E1 
fuel/power costs associated with the CR3 steam Submitted tor Filing: January 9,2012 
generator replacement project, by Progress Energy 
Florida, Inc. 

PROGRESS EN~:RGY FI,ORIDA, INC.'S JANUARY 9,2012 STATUS REPORT 

Pursuant to Order PSC 11-0352-PCO-EI, Progress Energy Florida, Inc . ("PEF") files its 

January 9, 2012 status report in this docket and states as follows: 

1. 	 In Order PSC 11-0352-PCO-EI, the Commission stated that: 

PEF shall flle status reports regarding its analysis of the engineering reports, costs, and 
schedule for completion of the repair, along with updated information regarding the 
decision to repair versus retire CR3, in accordance with the controlling dates set f()rth in 
Section IX of this Order. 

PEF shall file status reports regarding the repair of the containment building In 

accordance with the controlling dates. set forth in Secti on IX of this Order. 

2. 	 Following on PEF's November 15, 2011 status update to the Commission, PEF continues 

to analyze and refine information related to the engineering, costs, and schedule for the 

CR.3 repair and expects to continue this analysis through the first quarter of 2012. 

Specifically, PEF has received responses to its request for proposals for repair contractors 

and is currently in the process of analyzing those responses. PEF expects to complete its 

analysis of these responses by March of 2012. Accordingly, PEF will file a supplement 

to this status report in March of 2012 detailing this analysis and providing the 

Commission with further details on the repair analysis. 

3. 	 PEF has also taken appropriate actions to maintain the CR3 containment in a safe 

condition pending further analysis of the engineering, costs, and s~hedule for the repair. 
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Since PEF's November, 2011 status update, the physical condition of the CR3 

containment has not changed and PEF will continue to update the Commission with any 

material information that may develop. 

,T
-' 

R. 

Rcspcctft Jly submitted. 

'eneral Counsel 

alex.glcnn(a?pgnmail.com 

John T. Burnett 
Associate General Counsel 
john. burnett@pgnmH i I. com 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
P.O. Box J4042 
SI Petersburg, FL ~3Tn 
(727) 820-5587 
(727) 820-5519 (fax) 
Attorneysfor Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

1 HEREBY CERTIFY a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished to 

counsel and parties of record as indicated below via electronic and U.S . Mail this _. _ day of 

January, 2012. 

Keino Young/Lisa Dennett/Theresa Tan 
Staff AttOlllCYS 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Dlvd 
Tallahassee 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-6218 
Facsilnile: (850) 413-6184 
Email: anwilIia@psc.state.tl.us 
IbennclIrU se .state.ll .us., 
kyuung(~u.psc.state.n. us 
ttan@psc.state.fl .us 

Brickfidd Law Finn 
James W. Brew/F. Alvin Taylor 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Washi ngton, DC 20007 
Phone: 202-342-0800 
FAX: 202-342-0807 
Email: jbre\J (chbbrs law.com 

J. Michael Walls/Blaise N. Gamba 
P.O. Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33601-3239 
Phune : 813-223-7000 
FAX: 813-229-4133 
Emai J: bgambarZi),carltonfiel cis.com 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 
106 East College A Vl;llue, Suite: 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 
Phone.: (850) 222-8738 

FAX : 222-9768 
Email : pau!.lewisjr(eVpgnmail.com 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
Vicki O. Kaufman/Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
c/o Keefe Law Finn 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Phone: 850-681-3828 
FAX: 681-8788 
Email: vkaufman(@. k[U!.rnJaw.com 

Office of Public Counsel 
J.R. Kelly/Charles Rehwinkel/Erik Sayler 
c/o The Florida Legjslature 
III W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32393-1400 
Phone: (850) 488-9JJO 
Email: rchwinkcl.charlesra; le£!.statc . tl .u;; 

Matthew Bernier 
215 S. Monroe Street, Ste 500 
TaIIahassee, FL 3230] -1866 
Phone : 850-224-1585 
FAX: 222-0398 
Email: 111bernier(q).caritonfielcls.col11 

Florida Retail Federation 
Robert Scheffel Wright/John T. LaVia, 
c/o Gardner Law Firm 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
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Tallahassee, FL 32308 
Phone: 850-385-0070 
FAX: 385-5416 
Email: ~Y.::righl(q~C!.bwlcgal.cotn 

Southern Alliance for Clean Energy 
c/o George Cavros, Esq. 
120 East Oakland Park Blvd., Suite 105 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 
Phone: 954-563-0074 
FAX: 866-924-2824 
Email: george@cavros-law.com 
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